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Dear Sir/Madam, K’

The University Grants Commission in}rﬁduced the scheme of Centres with Potential for
Excellence in Particular Areas (CPEPA) during 1X pian period in order to promote quality and
excellence and inter-disciplinary approach in teaching and research activities. Since then, this
initiative has been continuing and now it has become part of the Xil Plan schemes. Presently,
LUGC is supporting 21 Centres under the scheme and UGC intends to increase the number of
Centres upto 50, including the existing ones, during the Xll Plan period. The broad objective of
the Scheme Is to encourage and facilitate the chosen departments at the selected universities to
work together Ly assccoiating their faculty members to cooperate and collaborate in their
programmes and activities on a regular basis, by cutting acioss deparimental and/or discipline
barriers in the emerging, frontier or cutting edge subject areas of regional, national and/or
international importance. One of the objectives of the Scheme is to gradually prepare the
universities for UPE status. The guidelines of the scheme have been posted on UGC website
www. uqc.ac.in. All universities including State private universities and self-financed deemed {o
be universities are eligible for consideration under the Scheme subject to the fuifillment of the
criteria as laid down in the guidelines. However, financial assistance will be provided oniy to
such universities which are receiving General Development Assistance from UGC. I interested,

" you may send the proposal of your university as per the prescribed proforma i.e. Annexure-| of
the guidelines of the scheme to the Under Secretary (PE), Room No. 205, University Grants
Commission, Bahadurshah Zafar Marg, New Delhi — 110 002 latest by 30" September, 2014
Proposals received after due date wili not be considered.

“Universities with Potential for Excellence (UPE)" vide Public Notice No. F.1-1/2013 (PE)/Policy

ated 09.07.2014, posted on UGC website. You are requested to kindly visit the UGC website
www.dgc.ac.in for more details of the scheme and, if interested, send the proposal of your
university latest by 15™ September, 2014.

\\:further, the UGC has separately invited proposals from universities under the scheme of

With regards,

< ﬂ‘fours sincerely, /
A\

Jas¥ai S. Sandhu)

he Vice Chancellor
Pandit Ravishankar Shukla University
. /Raipur-492 010 (Chhattisgarh).
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